
BANK OFI MAHARASHTRA
Head orri ce : . J3fi?[:,i tf, :Sf, ,"#i ['Jr? r, p u ne 4 1 1 005Zonal Office:.Mumbii Z,rnal 6ffice, Janmangal 4sl47,Mumbai Sarrrachar Marg, Fort, Mumbai_23

B ra n c h off i c e :, G h a t n 

" r :.^q: i iil!_il :l f 1X'; ifiii c o M p L E x, c R o U N D F r o o r,M.c.RoAD,GHATKOpAR (W)MUMBAt _ +ooo6d 
-'.'

Telephone: (022) 251 1 1 1 SO t2S1 1i 1BO

Public at large is informed that e-auction (under SARFAESI.ACT, 2OO2) of the chargedproperties in the below mentioned cases for iealization of Bank's dues will be held on ,,AS ls
Hiff5"': 

BASIs and AS rs wHniis BA{ita';;J on tn" terms and conditions speciried
Name & Address of- Bonilwers ana
Guarantors

o_utstanding@whrch-
Property are being sold as p"i O"r.nJ

I )M/s Anirudho noliOoyslaorrowe4
UG 245, Dreom Moll. Neor Bhondup
Rcrilwoy Stotion,Bhon Jup West, Mu'mtcoi
400078
2)Mr Jeevon Somnqth Khorot(proprielfor
of No.l)
Flclt no.g04, ?tn Floor, S;hontidhom Heighis,

Jeevon Khorot(Guorontor)

Porsik Khoregoon Kolivo Wesi, Dist Thrrne-
40(1605
3)Mrs Suvorno

notice

Date & Time of e-zuction
24.10.2018 between 11.30 a.m. to 12..30
p.m with auto extension for 5 minutes rn
case bid is placed within last 5 minutes

WHAT lS BAS|S" and
conducted through the
Ltd - at the weo

f=lot no.9O4, 9rn Floor, Shontidhorn ff 
"iiif.ij,Porsik Khoregoon Kolvvo Wesi. Dist Thclne_

400505

Description of the property 

---
Flat no.904, 9th 

'Floor,' 
Shantidham

Heights,Parsik Kharegaon fama
West, Dist Thane-400605
(Carpet Area: 635 sq ft. Built Up Area:
762 so ftt

L.ot

No.
1

Reserve Price

EMD Amt
Rs.5,71,500/-

Bid Increase Rmount
Rs.1

1. Theproperty is being sold on "AS l{i WI_IERE lS,,and ,,AS 
lSthe E-Auctions wiil be conducted "onrine,'. The auction wiil beBank's approved service provider M/s.c1 rndia pvt

I vvvdr uD uasn Uredtt Facility_
Rs.42,24,031/-plus interest thereon
@16.95% w.e.f I I .Ol .20i 6

Towords Housing Loon Focilitv_
Rs.43,62,601/-ptus interest thereon
@l1 .70% w.e.f I I .Ot .2016

Towards Cash Oedti

lnspection of tfre property:
08.10.2018 between 11:00 a.m.to 05:OOp.m., (Please contact Mr. Avinash
Pandhare, Branch Manager, Ghatkopar
West Branch, Mobile no.gtqggg2233 for
inspection and details of the flat)
LastDate&Timeroffi
letter of participation / KyC Documents /
deposit and Proof of EMD etc.
By 22.10.2018 upto 05:00 p.m
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Please visit
or htto://eprocure.qov.in/cppp and on

Documents contarnrng;li ffin i.ro.tvv'|rurrE,r'.' conrarnrng onrrne e-auc;tion bid form, oe&Etion, Generar rerms and
3-?l'tl'i::,1_rlil", ?yrtjgn :3re, Fc,r detairs in this tgiiolkindrv contact Mr Ganpc,",pati r, c 1 r n o r a pvi ril]r. 01il",;, ;:ff "115,' 3#!:f gl 

11; H?}.ff iT:,y ff :.: ?

2. To the best of knowledge and information of the Authorised officers, there are noencumbrances on the properties. However, the intending bidders should make theirown independent inquiries.reg-arcling l,he enclmor".""r,'tite of property put on auctronand claims / rights / dues / affectini the property, prior to submitting their bid. The e-Auction advertisement does not cJnrstitute and'wiil not Le deemej to consiitrte anycommitment or any representation of the bank. The property is being sold with all theexisting and future encumbrances whether known'oi-rnxno*n to the bank. TheAuthorisedofficr:r / secured crerlitor shall not oe responsible in any way for any thirdparty claims / rights / dues.

The intending purchasers / bidders arer re!uire_d to deposit EMD amount either throughNEFT / RTGS in the Account ruo eiltzeoil32lt Nii" of the A/c: AUTHoRtsEDoFFlcER MUMBAI clrY zoN E Nante. of the Beneficiary: Bank of Maharashtra /FSCode: MAHB000O002 or by. way of demand draft drarirn in favour of ,,Authonsed

,:t[t#rlnk 
of Maharashtri" drawn c)n any Nationarized or schedured Bank, payabre

Bidders shall hold a valid email lD as all the relevant information from Bank and
flf|[^?l;ilD 

8, password bv Mrs cii India pvt. r-10., srrarr be conveyed throush e_

The intending bidder should subnrit the evidence for EMD deposit like UTR numberalong with Requelst Letter for partir:ipation rn the E-auction, ano self-attested copres of(i)Proof of ldentificatron (Kyc) viz voier,tD cglg].Dnurg Li."nse / passport etc (ii)current Address - Prooi for comrnunication, (iii)pAN caio or the bidder, (iv)valid e-mail lD, (v)contact number (Mobie / Landline) 
'of 

the bidder etc. to the Authorrsedofficer of Bank of M-aharaslrtra, 2ni Floor, ruumoai zoiii,- 4s147 Janmangal BuirdingMumbai samachar Marg, , Fort Hruniuai-aon oigiy i2.10.2018 upto 05:00 p m.scanned copies of the oiiginal or tnese documents 
"r" 

Jro required to be submittedto e-mail id displayed above.

India Pvt Ltd, Mobite number gSp+Sg,iSSS
Hareesh Gowda, M/s C1

Eligible Bidders, wiI be identified by the Authorised officer, Bank ofMumbai Zone to^,l"ll?ip,",? i1 oltine -auction on the portal. I\4/s (11 India pvt Ltd will provide User lD andPassword arter oire GrirEation of FAN card of the rriJil" ffi"i'Jr::

3

4.

o. Names of the
Maharashtra,

8.

It shall be the respronsibility of the interested gi99Zr to inspect and satisfy themselvesabout the property before submission of the bid. ih;-;"-jrrr"nr"nt of propenres areapproximate and rnentioned as per available records however bidders are requested

[ 5ilil;:ilrJ:liffil,:'1" 'no 
aiso fronr the records of the Revenue Authorities prior

The Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) of thre successful bidder shall be retained towarospart sale consideriation and the EMD of unsucce..iri niJJ"rs shall be refunded. TheEarnest Money Deposit shall not bear any interest. The successful bidder, onacceptance of bid price by the Authorised officer, rr,"ri immediately i.e. on the sameday or not rater tharn next working day, 
's 

the case may be, pay adeposit of Twentv
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10.

11.

12.

Five percent of the amount of the sale price which is inclusive of earnest moneydeposited' if any, to the authoriz:ed .fficer'rnJin o"rruit of such deposit, the propertyshall be sold ag;ain' The balanc. oitt'," sale price shall be oeposited by the successfulbidder on or beforelsth day of aucxion. o'etauriin dlposit of any amount by thesuccessful bidcJer would eniail fo'feiture of the whole money arready deposited and
iJ?!:gi:?,fr:[?fiffi|"" and the oeraurtini oidder sharr n'"u no firim / rishi

It shall be the re^sponsibility of the successful bidder to remit the TDS @ 1o/o asapplicable u/s 194 1-A if ihe aggregate of the sums credited or pard for suchconsideration is Rs 50 lakhs or. tn6i., Tos shoulo oe ri[o online by filling form 26eB& TDS certificate to be issued in 1'orm 16 B. The prr.n".Lr. has to produce the proof ofhaving deposited the income tax into the government account.

The prospective qualified bidders may avail online training of e-Auction from c-1 IndiaPvt' Ltd' prior to the date of e-nuction. Neither ftre Autnorised officer nor Bank ofMaharashtra' nor M/s' c1 rnoia Fvi. Ltd. shail be herJresponsibre for any InternetNetwork problern / Power failure 
'"ny.other technical lapses / failure etc. In order toward-off such contingent situatiorr the interested bidders are requested to ensure that

i:J.?|:,ffi|;iJL[jf:;]oo"u *ith ,d"q,'t" po*u,. back-up etc ror successrurry

The purchaser shall, bear the applrcable stamp duties / additional stamp duty / transfercharges fee etc iand also allthe itrlriory / non-statutory dues, taxes rates assessmentcharges, fees etc;. owing to anybo,Jy.

The Authorized officer / Bank is not bound-to accept the highest offer and has theabsolute right to 'accept or reject any or all offe(s) or adjourn / postpone/cancer the e-auction or withdraw a.ny.property or portion thereof rrom g,e auction proceedings atany stage without assigning any re,ason there for.

The sale certificate will be issued in the.name of the purchaser(s) / applicant (s) ontyand will not be iss;ued in any other name(s).

The sale shall be subject to rules / conriltions prescribed under the securitisatron andReconstruction of Finincial Assets rno e ntor.ur.nt ti s"curity Interest Act,2002.
Bid form without E]MD or with berovr EIV|D amount shat be rejected summariry.

The Bank is not liarble to p-ay any interest/refund of EMD/sale price in case of any detayin issue of confirmation of satel'sate' certificate by virtue of any court order.
This notice is also being published in vernacular. The English version shall be final ifany question of interpretation arisesi.

The Borrowers attention is invited to the provisions of sub-section g of section 13 of the Actin respect of time available, to redeem tne secured asset.

1,3

14

15.

16.

17.

18.
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S AT
CE

Place: Mumbai
Date:1 1 .09.2018

PEFI R ERS TY RE.:: . _. rLv I

ilf?:ilffi fimmffi 'r'i;,::'g5i: j:a1'^,i.:,^yTTi.ntionedabovea|onswithililli:i::,rfJ;isl3:ffi tTi;*'ffT5;?:idfi {:'{,!:i:rin:iii;ffi ffi [x',i:;r%s,liw i I r b e a u c t i o n e d r s o I J ; il ; ,,' 
'i ffi:Li :;T"_,il i:1FJ#! 1 

",i;, l" l,l t1g :*^j.{l:

.(!ohit Sahasrabudhe)
(Mobite no.7 0457 BeOgS)
Chief.Manager (ARC)
& Authorised Officer
Bank of Maharashtra
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